
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

      October 17, 2008 

 

 

 

Mayor Gary Becker 

 & the Common Council 

730 Washington Avenue 

Racine, WI 53403 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

I would like to meet with the Finance & Personnel Committee to request to purchase 

playground equipment for Lockwood Park using 2008 surplus operational funds within 

the Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Department. 

 

This playground equipment will be installed in 2009.  

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Donnie Snow 

Director 


